Jack Wright

mrjackwright@outlook.com | 07872121557 Fluent in French, Italian, Russian and Swedish Blackburn Lancashire BB2 4QJ

PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

A self motivated, highly determined Senior Developer with over 22 years experience in building websites, CRMs and APIs using both plain PHP, Laravel and software such as CraftCMS and Statamic. Also experience using Wordpress w/ WooCommerce and Magento for both bespoke and off-the-shelf solutions. On top of all this, fully versed in all things DevOps - from basic LAMP installations to AWS.

WORK HISTORY

LEAD DEVELOPER August 2023 - Present

Permanent NORTHELL REMOTE

- Develop for and manage over 50 international e-commerce sites.
- Utilise skills in PHP, Laravel, Wordpress and WooCommerce.
- Manage and collaborate with cross-functional teams, provide technical guidance and mentoring.

LEAD DEVELOPER July 2022 - August 2023

Permanent | TONE AGENCY | Padiham, Lancashire

- Manage the hosting using AWS.
- Lead a team of developers fostering collaboration and ensuring projects are delivered on-time.
- Develop dynamic web applications using PHP, Laravel (with Inertia.js to connect to) React or Vue.JS, Javascript.

SENIOR DEVELOPER

August 2020 - July 2022

Permanent | REVOLUTION GROWTH | Manchester

- Write, test and deploy Laravel websites and software.
- Write, test and deploy APIs connecting to well-known software such as CAP, Hubspot, Salesforce and Shopify.
- Write, test, deploy and upgrade Wordpress / WooCommerce sites while developing themes and plugins.
- Writing, testing and deploying Magento themes and modules.

LLAD DEVELOTEN

DUCCHIDE ZUID - MUBUSE ZUZU

Permanent NET SIXTY SIX Manchester

- Write, test and deploy PHP websites.
- Write, test, deploy and maintain Wordpress / WooCommerce sites while developing themes and plugins.
- Using cPanel and WHM to create and maintain accounts and hosting for customers.
- Managing work for myself and my team.

PHP DEVELOPER May 2019 - October 2019

Permanent icansee Great Harwood, Lancashire

- Write, test and deploy Symfony PHP applications.
- Create and deploy bespoke CRMs for businesses.

3RD LINE SUPPORT / DEVELOPER

January 2018 - December 2018

Permanent | Cox Automotive | Bury

- Support and maintain code for a CRM used nation-wide.
- Liaise with other developers to deploy fixes for the CRM.

HEAD OF IT March 2012 - November 2016

Permanent OPTIMA Clayton le Moors, Lancashire

- Created a ticketing system using PHP to effectively manage and report on my workload.
- Created and maintained the websites for the five companies under Optima's umbrella.

EDUCATION

Level 2 award

North Hertfordshire College - 2023
Principles of Team Leading | PASS

BTEC

Accrington & Rossendale College - 2006 National Diploma in IT | Pass

GCSE

Norden High School - 2005

SKILLS

PHP, Laravel, Python, C#, Front-End, Back-End, CSS, Tailwind, Jira, AWS, Vue.js, React,

HOBBIES & INTERESTS

Archery, Rugby League, Reading, Writing

REFERENCES

References available on request